Ogdensburg City School District
1100 State Street
Ogdensburg, New York 13669

Memorandum
Cindy Tuttle, Principal 9-12

TO: Rachel Barr

FROM: Cindy Tuttle, Principal 9-12; Stephen Putman, Principal 7/8
DATE: August 16, 2023

RE: Code of Conduct — Additional Revision

Please see the additional revision for the 2023-2024 Code of Conduct are as follows:
Page 49:
Insert the following as the last line in the paragraph immediately preceding Review Committee:

All members of any extracurricular activity/club shall be expected to adhere to the athletic policy found
on pages 40, 41 regarding use of substances.

Review Committee

An Extra-Curricular Activities Review Committee will be established at the beginning of each school
year to review academic eligibility. This committee will be chaired by the athletic director and may
include the principal, a guidance counselor, an academic teacher, the advisor or coach of the activity,
and the teachers requesting the review. All members of any extracurricular activity/club shall be
expected to adhere to the athletic policy found on pages 40, 41 regarding use of substances.



